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Christina Stacey -~ 17 Chestnut street, Portland-Tax Map 27-C-2-Request for Zouning and
Goverpment Compliance Letter

From: Margie Johnston <mjohnston{@tmfattorneys.com>

To: "cstacey(@portlandmaine.gov" <cstacey(@portlandmaine.gov>, "amachado(@portl...
‘Date: 11/17/2015 10:47 AM

Subject: 17 Chestnut street, Portland-Tax Map 27-C-2-Request for Zoning and Government

Compliance Letter
Attachments: FORM OF ZONING AND GOVERNMENT COMPLIANCE LETTER.doc

Good Morning Christina and Ann: Attached is our Form of Zoning and Government Compliance Letter for you to
- fill out as soon as possible and return to my attention as we are having a closing this Thursday, November 19t
We would appreciate it very much if you couid provide us this information as soon as possible. Thank you very

much for your assistance.

Margie Johnston, Paralegal/Legal Assistant

Taylor, McCormack & Frame, L1.C

30 Milk Street, 5th Floor

Portland, ME 04101 . .
mjohnston{@TMF Attorneys.com

PH: 207-828-2005

DIRECT LINE: 207-347-4530

FAX: 207-347-4523 .

www. TMFAttorneys.com

This message is intended for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is privileged and
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of thig message, be notified that any dissemination or use of this
message is strictly prohibited. If you have recefved this message in error. please delete all copies of the message
and its attachments and notify the sender immediately. Thank you.

Confidentiality Notice
This electronic mail transmission containg information from the law firm of Taylor, McCormack & Frame, LL.C and is
intended only for the person to whom addressed in the text above. As such, it may contain privileged or confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient or the person identified in the text above, any use of this message is
prohibited. We request that you notify us by reply to this message, and then delete all copies of this message including any
contained in your reply. Thank you.
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City of Portland Maine
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FORM OF ZONING AND GOVERNMENT COMPLIANCE LETTER
November 17, 2015 CE) L

17 Chestnut Street, LLC 'Z /71 C O (_) A
c/o André G. Duchette

30 Milk Street, 5™ Floor

Portland, Maine 04101

1

RE: Property: 17 Chestnut Street, Portland, Cumberland County, Maine

I am the for the City of Portland and have the authority to issue g
this certification. Please be advised that our records show the following information for the Property: !
%MW éﬂ‘/v’)’h\mrv—c»} Qehey Lomts Hlonz OAyyg e
. The Property currently is zoned B Do toain Bus g 'L.w [zoning classification],
and the proposed use of the Property as a commercial office building is a permitted use within such
zoning classification. The improvements on the Property may be rebuilt in their current size and density
if they are damaged.

2. No current or uncured violations of zoning, land use, or certificate of occupancy
requirements are reported or pending against the Property. .

3. No applications for zoning or land use approval, or variances with any building codes,
currently are pending.

I

4. There are no known current permit violations oni the Property. !

5. There are no known current environmental problems concerning the Property.

+

6. The property is accessed by

7. Please select, as applicable:

[ 1 Copy(ies) of the certificate(s) of occupancy for the Property is/are attached.

[ ] Copylies) of the certificate(s) of occupancy for this Property is/are unavailable due
to municipal recordkeeping, but our records indicated that the required certificate(s)
of occupancy was/were issued for the Property. :

[ 1 Thereisno record of certificate(s) of occupancy for the Property.

8. Exceptions to the foregoing statements are attached: Yes|[ JNo[ ].

Sincerely

[Print Name],
[Title]



Thank you for your transaction Page 1 of 1

Christina Stacey - Transaction Information

From:  <mailer@npspos.com>

To: <cstacey@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 11/17/2015 1.38 PM

Subject: Transaction Information

Hello Julie, _
Thank you for making a transaction, Here are the details:

| Credit Card Sale

Date Customer Credit Card Transaction Total
Name Number
Tue Nov 17
13:36:27 EST  Julie Barrog 4*¥¥dxkkxk4*5338 1662686 $150.00
2015 .
Item Payee b Reference # Total
Building Permit City of Portland Treasury "Auth #: 08906G $150.00
389 Congress Street
207-874-8853 . Ref#: 00318528

Convenience Fee MuniciPay*Service Fee City of Portland Auth #: 08909G  $3.68

400 Technology Way ’ 7 Ref#: 00318530
877-290-1975
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